

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: bill.johnson@p66.com

May 7, 2025

Mr. William Johnson
President
Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC
2331 Citywest Blvd.
Houston, Texas 77042

**CPF 5-2024-010-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On January 10, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC (P66) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. On August 29, 2024, PHMSA received P66's response to the Final Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Regarding Items 1 and 2, the Compliance Order required Phillips 66 to follow its procedure to inspect each portion of pipe exposed to the atmosphere for evidence of atmospheric corrosion, document the findings, and remediate any deficiencies. According to the records submitted, P66 has amended its procedures and facility locations associated with this PHMSA inspection were re-inspected for evidence of atmospheric corrosion and deficiencies have been remediated. Accordingly, Items 1 and 2 have been completed.

Regarding Item 3, the Compliance Order required P66 to clean and coat each unprotected portion of pipeline. According to the records submitted, P66 has cleaned and recoated pipeline facilities requiring remediation. Accordingly, Item 3 has been completed.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary, this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 J. Long (#23-264168)
Doug Sauer, Vice President, Pipeline Regulatory Affairs – Doug.B.Sauer@p66.com